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ﬁ (b)(3)
From: Brett McKenzie (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, "'+ 27,2011 5:04 PM
To: ) |
Subject: Re: Argo temporary wall covering
(b)(3)
, (b)(6)
Thank you for your help on this. The FedEx account # you have for us is correct. I will forward this
information on to Sharon to see how they want to proceed.
Thanks,
Brett
Brett McKenzie
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
' 11999 San Vincete Bivd.,Ste. 215
Los Angies CA 90049
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
On Jul 27, 2011, at 1:40 PM, wrote:
Hey Brett,

Our Fine Arts Commission (which paid for and oversees maintenance of the graphic) is concerned about the temporary
wall coverings. At this time their preference is that a temporary wall be built. However, we can provide you and your

folks a sample of the graphic so you can do your own tests on it. I'm happy to send one out to you if vou're interested i
doing that. | have the following Fed Ex information for your office, if you can verify it is correct: (b)(6)

In the event that the FAC relents and allows the use of the temporary covering, they would require some paperwork
which would guarantee the film would reimburse for any damages at current cost (the graphic costzwhen itwas (b)(3)
purchased three years ago).

If you want me to send the sample | should be able to get one to send by Friday.

Thanks,

] (b)(3)
(b)(6)

From: Brett McKenzie [mailto: (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, Julv 26, 2011 12:50 PM
To: (b)(3)
Subject: Argo temporary wall covering

[ ] | (b)(3)
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I'm checking in with you to see if that second temporary wall covering worked out better than the first sample.

Thanks,
Brett

Brett McKenzie

ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049
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